
City of Abbotsford 
  PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

 City Hall (715) 223-3444 Fax (715) 223-8891  

AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD 
October 1, 2018 AT 6:00 PM 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and possible approval.  

1. Call the regular meeting to order
a. Roll call
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments by the Mayor
a. Mayors Meeting September 24, 2018

3. Comments by the Public
4. Minutes from the Council held September 24, 2018

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes
5. Interim Administrator Report
6. Discuss/approve Rescinding Charter Ordinance No. 1-2018 Abolishing the City Clerk-Treasurer Position and

Creating a Consolidated City Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Position.
7. Discuss/approve Reconsider Ordinance No. 2018-1 Creating Administrator Position.
8. Discuss/approve Ehlers Recommendation Placement Agent Engagement DA Davidson
9. Discuss/approve Resolution 2018-7 Wisconsin Public Employers (WPE) Group Health Insurance.
Committee Reports 
10. Central Fire/EMS (Weideman)

a. Central Fire/EMS September 20, 2018 Minutes
b. Central Fire/EMS August 20-2018 Financial Report
c. Central Fire EMS 2019 Budget

11. Library (Horacek)
a. Library Minutes September 10, 2018
b. Library September Flyer

12. Police Committee (Weideman)
a. Police Minute September 10, 2018
b. Discuss/approve Police Committee bills of $18,412.16.

13. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber)
a. PW-Water-Sewer Minutes September 19, 2018.
b. Waste Water Report on Copper Removal - Medenwaldt
c. Discuss/approve Storm Water Analysis Christensen Addition Agreement with MSA
d. Discuss/approve Pay Application #2 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd Project (CDBG) in the amount of

$378,831.15.
e. Discuss/approve Pay Application #1 for Haas Construction Schilling Farms Project (TID 6 amend) in

the amount of $138.764.51.
14. Plan Commission (Weideman) – No Meeting

1



15. License And Building (Anders) – No Meeting
16. Finance (Anders)

a. Finance & Personnel Minutes August 22, and September 26, 2018
b. Discuss/approve August bills in the amount of $131,283.43
c. Discuss/approve Police Committee Invoice in the amount of $35,997.83

17. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session per State Stature Section 19.85(1)(c) and (e), Wis.
Stats., for the purpose of considering employment status of a public employee over which the Common
Council exercises jurisdiction and conducting public business which for competitive reasons requires a
closed session, including review of City Administrator-Clerk-Treasure Position contract.

a. Convene to open session
b. Discuss/approve items, if any, from closed session

18. Set additional committee meetings on the calendar
19. Adjourn

2



2a.

3



4



5



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Special Council meeting held Monday September 24, 2018 in the 
Abbotsford City Council Chambers. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm. 

Roll Call: Anders, Horacek, Kramer, Clemet, Huther and Mayor Voss.  Faber called in at 6:00pm and hung 
up at 6:16 pm.  Weideman arrived at 6:07 pm.  

Others present: Interim Administrator Gau, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Luedtke, Public Works Manger Craig 
Stuttgen Water/Sewer Manager Todd Medenwaldt and Sean Lenz EHLERS. 

Comments by the Public:  Dave Ruden, made comments about a letter to the editor and started 
questioning the high cost of the SEH lawsuit and stated that the managers had made some costly 
recommendations to the Council.  Water/Sewer Manager Todd Medenwaldt stated that Mr. Ruden 
statement was incorrect.  Then Don Medenwaldt stood made a loud statement.  Mayor Voss gaveled for 
order and closed done this discussion.  
Tracie Olson, questioned what the salary was for the new Administrator and what names of the 
candidates are.  Mayor Voss stated the salary range for the position was advertised for 70K-75K and the 
names of the candidates were in the paper.  

Minutes:  September 10th & 16th council minutes.  Motion by Horacek/ Anders to approve the minutes of 
September 10th & 16th, 2018. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discuss/Approve: 
Resolution Authorizing the issuance and sale of $2,340,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds (TID NO. 6), 
Series 2018A. Sean Lenz from Ehlers informed the council that no local bank provided a bid on the Tax 
Increment Revenue Bonds (TID NO. 6), Series 2018A.  It was speculated that the local banks like G.O. 
Bonds instead of Revenue Bonds.  Sean provided a hand out to the council to go over the alternative in 
moving forward which 1) State Trust Fund Loan and explore other bank options, 2) Sure interim 
financing using General Obligation Promissory Note G.O. (1yr.), 3) Finalize State Trust Fund Loan or 
Other banking options and 4) Closing on long-term debt issue and pay off interim financing.  
Sean recommendation was: To get proposal on G.O. backed Interim Financing and proceed with State 
Trust Fund Loan or other bank options.   Motion by Clement/Anders to approve Ehlers to get proposal 
on G.O. backed Interim Financing and proceed with State Trust Fund Loan or other bank options.  
Motion carried unanimously 

Interim Administrator Gau explained the reason for the next two item on the agenda as requested 
earlier by the Tribune Photo Local Editor.  Whereas the majority of the Council has authorized the 
recruiting and hiring an Administrator to manage the City operations about 5 months ago.  The Council 
had two alternative ordinances to use in creating the new position.  The City Ordinance Attorney Allan 
Harvey recommending using a Charter Ordinance.  Once the majority of the Council and the Mayor had 
great candidates for the new Administrator and were award that the Charter Ordinance may be in 
jeopardy.  The City Attorney Dietrich contacted and recommended to remove the publication of the 
Charter Ordinance.  Rescind the Charter Ordinance and proceed with a regular Ordinance creating an 
Administrator position.  

4a.

6



Rescinding Charter Ordinance No. 1-2018 Abolishing the City Clerk-Treasurer Position and Creating a 
Consolidated City Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Position.  Motion by Anders/ Horacek to rescind Charter 
Ordinance No. 1-2018 Abolishing the City Clerk-Treasurer Position and Creating a Consolidated City 
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Position.  Motion carried unanimously 5-0.  Weideman arrived at 6:07 pm.  
Faber called in at 6:00pm. 
 
Ordinance No. 2018-1 Creating Administrator Position.  Motion by Anders/Clement to approve 
Ordinance No. 2018-1 Creating Administrator Position with a change to Section 1 (2) (a) “by a two-thirds 
vote of the council”.  Roll Call Anders yes, Horacek yes, Kramer yes, Clemet yes, Huther yes, Faber no, 
and Weideman no.  Motion carried. 5-2.  Faber hung up at 6:16 pm. 
 
Closed Session: 
Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session per State Stature 19.85 (1) (c) considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the purpose of performance 
evaluation of Water/Wastewater Manager.  And pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (e) deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session for the 
purpose of discussing offer to purchase contingencies for land for future industrial park.  And pursuant 
to Section 19.85(1)(c) and (e), Wis. Stats., for the purpose of considering employment status of a public 
employee over which the Common Council exercises jurisdiction and conducting public business which 
for competitive reasons requires a closed session, including review of candidates for City Administrator-
Clerk-Treasure Position.  Motion by Anders/Kramer to go into closed session.  Roll Call: Anders yes, 
Horacek yes, Kramer yes, Clemet yes, Huther yes and Weideman yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion by Anders/ Horacek to approve City Administrator Employee Contract with modifications to 
Section 10 Termination (b) remove “within three months of” and add “after” after anytime in the 
3nd sentence from the bottom of this section.  And remove “may” to “will” in the in the 2nd 
sentence from the bottom of this section. Roll Call: Anders yes, Horacek yes, Kramer yes, Clemet yes, 
Huther yes and Weideman no.  Motion Carried.  5-1. 

Convene to open session. Motion by Huther/ Weideman to convene to open session.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Discuss/approve items, if any, from closed session.  Water/Wastewater Manager.  Motion by Anders/ 
Horacek to approve a 2% increase ($26.16/hr. to $27.17/hr.) for Water/Wastewater Manager.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Purchase of land for future industrial park:  Motion by Anders/Clement to authorize Mayor Voss to sign a 
Commercial Offer to Purchase for land for future industrial park (Webb Property).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Adjourn: Motion by Huther/ Horacek to adjourn at 7:28pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Minutes prepared by Interim Administrator Gau 

 
 

7



6.

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



ORDINANCE NO. _2018-1_____ 

AN ORDINANCE 

CREATING THE POSITION OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

The Common Council of the City of Abbotsford, Clark and Marathon Counties, Wisconsin, do 

ordain as follows: 

That Sections 2-3-18 – City Administrator of the Code of Ordinances is hereby created to read as 

follows:  

1. CITY ADMINISTRATOR

(a) Appointment; term of office and removal.

(1) Office of the city administrator.  In order to provide the city with a more efficient, 

effective and responsible government operation under a system of a part-time 

mayor and part-time common council (hereinafter referred to as “council”) at a 

time when city government is becoming increasingly complex, there is hereby 

created the office of city administrator for the city (hereinafter referred to as 

“administrator”). 

(2) Appointment, term of office and removal. 

(a) The administrator shall be appointed with due regard to training, experience, 

administrative ability and general fitness for the office, by a majority vote of 

the council.  For the purpose of selecting the administrator, the mayor and the 

members of the council each shall cast one vote. 

(b) The administrator shall hold office for an indefinite term subject to removal at 

any time by a two-thirds vote of the council.  This section, however, shall not 

preclude the council from establishing other employment terms and conditions 

not inconsistent with the provisions of the Code of the city. 

(b) Functions and duties of the administrator. 

The administrator, subject to the limitations defined in resolutions and ordinances of the 

city and state statutes, shall be the chief administrative officer of the city, responsible only to the 

mayor and the council for the proper administration of the business affairs of the city, in 

7.

16



accordance with the statutes of the state, the ordinances of the city and the resolutions and 

directives of the council, with power and duties as follows: 

(1) General duties: 

a. Carry out directives of the mayor and council which require administrative 

implementation, reporting promptly to the mayor and council any 

difficulties encountered; 

b. Be responsible for the administration of all day-to-day operations of the 

city government including the monitoring of all city ordinances, 

resolutions, council meeting minutes and state statutes; 

c. Prepare a plan of administration, including an organization chart, which 

defines authority and responsibility for all nonstatutory positions of the 

city; and submit it to the council for adoption as the official organization 

and administrative procedure plan for the city. 

d. Establish when necessary administrative procedures to increase the 

effectiveness and efficiency of city government according to current 

practices in local government, not inconsistent with paragraph c. above or 

directives of the mayor and council; 

e. Serve as ex-officio nonvoting member of all boards, commissions and 

committees of the city, except as specified by the council or state statutes; 

f. Keep informed concerning current federal, state, and county legislation 

and administrative rules affecting the city and submit appropriate reports 

and recommendations thereon to the council; 

g. Keep informed concerning the availability of federal, state and county 

funds for local programs and through grant writing or coordination of, 

assist department heads and the council in obtaining these funds under the 

direction of the mayor and the council; 

h. Represent the city in matters involving legislative and intergovernmental 

affairs as authorized and directed as to that representation by the mayor 

and council; 

i. Act as public information officer for the city with the responsibility of 

assuring that the news media are kept informed about the operations of the 

17



city and that all open meeting and public records rules and regulations are 

followed; 

j. Establish and maintain procedures to facilitate communications between

citizens and city government to assure that complaints, recommendations

and other matters receive prompt attention by the responsible official, and

to assure that all such matters are expeditiously resolved;

k. Promote the economic well-being and growth of the city through public

and private sector cooperation;

l. Carry out all duties and requirements of the zoning administrator.

(2) Responsibilities to the city council: 

a. Attend all meetings of the council, assisting the mayor and the council as

required in the performance of their duties;

b. In coordination with the mayor, the council, and the clerk, ensure that

appropriate agendas are prepared to all meetings of the council, all council

committees, and all other appropriate committees and commissions of the city,

together with such supporting material as may be required; with nothing

herein being construed as to give the administrator authority to limit or in any

way prevent matters from being considered by the council, or any of its

committees and commissions;

c. Assist in the preparation of ordinances and resolutions as requested by the

mayor or the council, or as needed;

d. Keep the mayor and council regularly informed about activities of the

administrator’s office by oral or written report at regular and special meetings

of the council;

e. In the event that action normally requiring council approval is necessary at the

time when the council cannot meet, the administrator shall receive directives

from the mayor.

18



(3) Personnel: 

a. Be responsible for the administrative direction and coordination of all

employees of the city according to the established organizational procedures

of the city and the state statutes;

b. Recommend to the council the appointment, promotion and when necessary

for the good of the city, the suspension or termination of department heads,

except those officials selected by boards and commissions defined in the state

statutes;

c. In consultation with the appropriate department head, be responsible for the

appointment, promotion, and when necessary for the good of the city, the

suspension or termination of employees below the department head level,

except those employees in units governed by other personnel procedures

defined in the state statutes;

d. Serve as personnel officer for the city with responsibilities to see that

complete and current personnel records, including specific job descriptions,

for all city employees are kept; evaluate in conjunction with department heads

the performance of all employees on a regular basis; recommend salary and

wage scales for city employees not covered by collective bargaining

agreements; develop and enforce high standards of performance by city

employees; assure that city employees have proper working conditions; work

closely with department heads to promptly resolve personnel problems or

grievances;

e. Assist in labor contract negotiations and collective bargaining issues;

f. Work closely with department heads to assure that employees receive

adequate opportunities for training to maintain and improve their job-related

knowledge and skills and act as the approving authority for requests by

employees to attend conferences, meetings, training schools, etc., provided

that funds have been budgeted for these activities.

(4) Budgeting and purchasing; 

a. Be responsible for the preparation of the annual city budget, in accordance

with guidelines as may be provided by the city council and in coordination

19



with department heads, and pursuant to state statutes, for review and approval 

by the mayor and the council; 

b. Administer the budget as adopted by the council;

c. Report regularly to the council on the current fiscal position of the city;

d. Supervise the accounting system of the city and insure that the system

employs methods in accordance with current professional accounting

practices;

e. Serve as the purchasing agent for the city, supervising all purchasing and

contracting for supplies and services, subject to the purchasing procedures

established by the council and any limitation contained in the state statutes.

(c) Cooperation. 

All officials and employees of the city shall cooperate with and assist the administrator so 

that the city government shall function effectively and efficiently. 

(d) Additional duties. 

The administrator shall be responsible for the following additional duties; 

(1) Perform all election duties as required by statute and keep and 

maintain all election records and all property used in conjunction 

with holding of elections; 

(2) Publish all legal notices unless otherwise provided; file and 

preserve all contracts, bonds, oaths of office and other documents 

not required to be filed elsewhere; 

(3) Issue all licenses required by ordinance or statute, except as 

otherwise provided; 

(4) Prepare the tax roll and tax notices required by the state; 

(5) Attend meetings, take minutes and maintain files for the common 

council, and such other official boards and commissions as may 

be directed; 

(6) Maintain a file on all city records, ordinances, resolutions and 

vouchers; 

20



(7) Type and distribute reports for the council and for federal and 

state agencies; 

(8) Audit and obtain approval on claims charged against the city; 

(9) Prepare financial and bank statements; 

(10) Issue purchase orders; 

(11) Assist the city assessor in maintaining property assessment 

records; 

(12) Administer oaths and affirmations; 

(13) Maintain fiscal records for the city; 

(14) Issue licenses to various vendors in city; 

(15) Make reports to the state on assessments; 

(16)  Prepare and send invoices for services provided by municipal 

utilities; 

(17)  Perform record keeping, billing, collections, banking, 

investments, accounting and financial reporting of all city 

operations; 

(18)  Develop and implement improved internal control and financial 

reporting procedures as necessary or as requested; 

(19)  Collect all taxes for the city and other taxing bodies; 

(20)  Invest idle funds for maximum interest earning; 

(21)  Prepare the monthly treasurer’s report; 

(22)  Maintain payroll records and prepare payroll checks from 

approved employee time sheets; 

(23)  Prepare check vouchers for payment of approved claims for 

signature; and 

21



(24)  Perform other duties as may be directed by the common 

council. 

(e) Bond. 

The city administrator shall execute to the city a surety company fidelity bond in the 

amount set by the council from time to time. 

(f) Deputy. 

The administrator may appoint a deputy, subject to confirmation by a majority of all the 

members of the common council.  The deputy administrator shall act under the administrator’s 

direction and, during the temporary absence or disability of the administrator or during a vacancy 

in such office, shall perform the duties of administrator.  The acts of the deputy shall be covered 

by such official bond as the common council shall direct. 

(Code 1986, § 2-3-3) 

(g) Receiving money; receipt. 

(a) The administrator shall not receive any money into the treasury from any source 

except on account of taxes levied and collected during the fiscal year for which he 

may then be serving, without giving a receipt therefor in the manner specified by 

the common council. 

(b) Upon the payment of any money (except for taxes as provided in subsection (a) of 

this section), the administrator shall make out a receipt in duplicate for the money 

so received.  The administrator shall charge the amount thereof to the treasury and 

credit the proper account.  The payment of the money to any receiving agent of 

the city or to the city or to the administrator shall be safeguarded in such manner 

as the common council shall direct. 

(h) Statement of real property status. 

The administrator is authorized to prepare a statement of real property status form to be 

used to provide information often requested for transfers of real property such as the amount of 

outstanding special assessments; deferred assessments; changes in assessments; amount of taxes; 

outstanding water and sewer bills; current water and sewer bills; contemplated improvements; 

22



floodplain status; violations of the building and health codes; and similar information.  Any such 

information sought shall be provided to the person requesting it on such form.  The administrator 

shall collect a fee set by the council from time to time for furnishing such information on such 

form. 

2. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this Ordinance is invalid or unconstitutional or if the application of this 

Ordinance to any person or circumstance is invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or 

unconstitutionality shall not affect the other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which 

can be given effect without the invalid or unconstitutional provisions or applications. 

3. CONFLICTING PROVISIONS REPEALED.

All Ordinances in conflict with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of _____________, 2018. 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, WISCONSIN 

____________________________________ 

                Mayor 

____________________________________ 

  Clerk-Treasurer (Interim) 

State of Wisconsin: 
Counties of Clark & Marathon: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true, correct, and complete copy of an 

Ordinance duly and regularly enacted by the City of Abbotsford Common Council on the ____ 

day of _____________, 2018 and that said Ordinance has not been repealed or amended and is in 

full force and effect 

Dated this _______day of ______________________, 2018 

_______________________________ 
     City Clerk-Treasurer (Interim) 

23



Memo 
To: Mayor and City Council 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
From: Sean Lentz, Ehlers 

Cc: Duane Gau, Interim Administrator 

Date: October 1, 2018 

Subject: Update on the Tax Increment Revenue Bonds of 2018 

Background 

As we discussed at the last Council Meeting, the City did not receive any responses from the 
local banks on the request for proposals for the $2,340,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds of 
2018.  I discussed two additional options for securing long-term financing for the Tax Increment 
District No. 6 projects.  The first option was starting the process of issuing the Tax Increment 
Revenue Bonds with the State Trust Fund Loan Program offered by the Board of Commissioners 
of Public Lands.  I believe this is a viable option for securing financing but will likely result in an 
interest rate of 5.25% or higher.  Our recent experiences with the Board of Commissioners 
Public Lands indicate the rate they charge on Tax Increment Revenue Bonds is at least 1% 
higher than the current rate for General Obligation backed loans (4.25% on 10-year loans).  The 
second option was working with a placement agent to secure financing with a regional or 
national bank.  Ehlers contacted D.A. Davidson last Monday after no proposals were received.  
D.A. Davidson has provided a scope of work for acting as placement agent at a cost of $7.50 per 
$1,000 of bonds, contingent on a successfully completed transaction 

Updated Bond Sizing and Repayment 

In our preliminary discussions last week with D.A. Davidson, they have estimated the interest 
rate for the Tax Increment Revenue Bonds will be between 3.40% - 3.65%.  Exhibits 1 & 2 are 
an update to previous forecasts from July 24, 2018 & August 13, 2018.  Exhibit 1 resizes the 
bond issue assuming a $7.50 per bond placement agent fee.  The fee is lower than the $15 per 
bond fee estimated on the July 24th forecast.  The adjustment to the fee allows the bond size to be 
reduced from $2,340,000 to $ 2,325,000.  The interest rate used for the updated forecast is 3.90% 
based on adding 25 basis points (.25%) to the highest estimated rate from D.A. Davidson of 
3.65%.  Exhibit 2 is the updated Tax Increment District No. 6 cash flow. 

Recommendation 

Ehlers recommends the City Council authorize the Interim Administrator to sign the 
Placement Agent Engagement Letter with D.A. Davidson.  D.A. Davidson is a reputable 
firm with a national presence and we feel the proposed fee is reasonable.  Ehlers will  

8.

24



 

 

 
 
 
immediately begin the process of completing the transaction with D.A. Davidson.  I 
would estimate an approximately one-month time-period to finalize the transaction.  As 
we discussed last Monday, we can assist the City in securing interim financing if 
necessary to provide funding for construction invoices until the issuance of the Tax 
Increment Revenue Bonds is completed. 

25



Exhibit 1 For Discussion Only

City of Abbotsford, WI

Estimated Debt Service and Capitalization Schedule

$2,325,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bond, Series 2018A

Year Principal Rate Interest Total P&I
2018
2019 100,000         3.900% 83,119           183,119         
2020 210,000         3.900% 86,775           296,775         
2021 220,000         3.900% 78,585           298,585         
2022 230,000         3.900% 70,005           300,005         
2023 235,000         3.900% 61,035           296,035         
2024 245,000         3.900% 51,870           296,870         
2025 255,000         3.900% 42,315           297,315         
2026 265,000         3.900% 32,370           297,370         
2027 275,000         3.900% 22,035           297,035         
2028 290,000         3.900% 11,310           301,310         

Totals 2,325,000      539,419         2,864,419      

Dated Date: 11/1/2018
First Interest Payment: 10/1/2019
First Principal Payment: 10/1/2019

Preliminary
True Interest Cost (TIC): 4.04%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC): 4.42%

Sources and Uses
Total

Par Amount of Bonds 2,325,000      

Total Sources $2,325,000

Placement Agent Fee 17,438           
Cost of Issuance 44,000           
Deposit to Project Fund 2,263,563      

Total Uses $2,325,000

Issue Summary
Key Dates

Interest Rates

Prepared by Ehlers 10/1/201826



Exhibit 2 For Discussion Only

City of Abbotsford, WI

Tax Increment Forecast 

TID No. 6 - Mixed Use District (With Boundary Amendment approved in 2018)1

Creation Date 9/21/2016
End of Expenditure Period 2031
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 2036 A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Final Revenue Collection Year 2037 (A+B) (B*C/1000) (D/E) (D - E - F) (H+I+J) (G-K)
(Previous Year 

M + L)

Inflation Factor: 0.00%
Projected Projected

2018 Primary Projected
Projected Tax Increment Use Remaining Schilling Projected Projected Projected

Construction Valuation Revenue Inflation New TID Value Tax Tax Revenue Bond Debt TID No. 1 Land Develop. Admin. Projected Annual Cumulative

Year Year Year Increment Valuation4 Increment2 Rate3 Increment $2,340,000 Coverage Revenues Purchase5 Incentive Expenses Total Balance Balance6

2015 2016 2017 -            -                 -                 (118,678)           
2016 2017 2018 -            10,853,000    23.98             260,251         260,251             47,000           20,000           20,000           87,000           173,251         54,573              
2017 2018 2019 -            15,992,000    23.98             383,483         183,119             2.09                   200,362             40,000           7,500             47,500           152,862         207,435            
2018 2019 2020 -            2,400,000      18,392,000    23.98             441,034         296,775             1.49                   144,257             40,000           7,500             47,500           96,757           304,192            
2019 2020 2021 -            2,400,000      20,792,000    23.98             498,585         298,585             1.67                   199,998             40,000           7,500             47,500           152,498         456,691            
2020 2021 2022 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         300,005             1.66                   198,578             7,500             7,500             191,078         647,769            
2021 2022 2023 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         296,035             1.68                   202,548             7,500             7,500             195,048         842,817            
2022 2023 2024 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         296,870             1.68                   201,713             7,500             7,500             194,213         1,037,031         
2023 2024 2025 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         297,315             1.68                   201,268             7,500             7,500             193,768         1,230,799         
2024 2025 2026 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         297,370             1.68                   201,213             7,500             7,500             193,713         1,424,512         
2025 2026 2027 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         297,035             1.68                   201,548             7,500             7,500             194,048         1,618,561         
2026 2027 2028 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         301,310             1.65                   197,273             7,500             7,500             189,773         1,808,334         
2027 2028 2029 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         2,299,419         
2028 2029 2030 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         2,790,504         
2029 2030 2031 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         3,281,589         
2030 2031 2032 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         3,772,674         
2031 2032 2033 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         4,263,759         
2032 2033 2034 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         4,754,844         
2033 2034 2035 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         5,245,929         
2034 2035 2036 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         5,737,014         
2035 2036 2037 -            20,792,000    23.98             498,585         498,585             7,500             7,500             491,085         6,228,099         

PRIMARY USE OF TID 6 REVENUES SECONDARY USE OF TID 6 REVENUESREVENUES

Prepared by Ehlers 10/1/201827



Des Moines Office 
515 East Locust Street, Suite 200 | Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | 515.471.2700 | 800.642.5082 | FAX 515.471.2702 

davidsoncompanies.com/ficm 

September 26, 2018 

City of Abbotsford 

City Hall 

PO Box 589 

203 N. First Street 

Abbotsford, WI 54405 

Re:     Placement Agent Engagement Letter 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On behalf of D.A. Davidson & Co. (“we” or “Davidson”), we wish to thank you for the opportunity to 

serve as placement agent for the City of Abbotsford, Wisconsin (“you” or the “Issuer”) on its proposed 

offering and issuance of approximately $2,340,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds (TID No. 6), Series 

2018A (the “Securities” or “Loan”).  In compliance with Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) 

Rule G‐23, this letter will confirm the terms of our engagement. 

1. Services to be Provided by Davidson. The Issuer hereby engages Davidson to serve as

placement agent of the proposed offering and issuance of the Loan(s), and in such capacity Davidson 

agrees to provide the following services: 

• Review and evaluate the proposed terms of the offering and the Loan(s)

• Develop a marketing plan for the offering, including identification of potential investors

• Assist in the preparation of the offering documents

• Contact potential investors, provide them with offering‐related information, respond to their

inquiries and, if requested, coordinate their due diligence sessions

• Consult with counsel and other service providers about the offering and the terms of the

Securities

• Inform the Issuer of the marketing and offering process

• Negotiate the pricing, including the interest rate, and other terms of the Securities

• Plan and arrange for the closing and settlement of the issuance and the delivery of the Securities

• Such other usual and customary placement services as may be requested by the Issuer

28



‐ 2 ‐ 

In addition, at the Issuer’s request, Davidson may provide incidental advisory services, including advice 

as to the structure, timing, terms and other matters concerning the issuance of the Loan(s).  

Davidson is required to make the following disclosure pursuant to Municipal Securities Rulemaking 

Board (“MSRB”) Rule G‐23:  Davidson will be providing such advisory services in its capacity as 

underwriter and not as a municipal advisor to the Issuer. As placement agent, Davidson’s primary role is 

to arrange for the placement of the Securities in an arm’s length commercial transaction between the 

Issuer and Davidson.  Davidson has financial and other interests that differ from those of the Issuer.   

As placement agent, Davidson will not be required to purchase the Loan(s) or to find one or more buyers 

of the Loan(s), but rather to use its reasonable best efforts to sell the Loan(s) to one or more buyers. 

In addition, the Issuer acknowledges receipt of certain regulatory disclosures as required by the MSRB 

that are attached to this agreement as Exhibit A.  Issuer further acknowledges that Davidson may be 

required to supplement or make additional disclosures as may be necessary as the specific terms of the 

transaction progress. 

2. Fees and Expenses.  Davidson’s proposed placement agent fee/spread shall not exceed

0.75% of the principal amount of the Securities issued. The Issuer shall be responsible for paying or 

reimbursing Davidson for all other costs of issuance, including without limitation, bond counsel, lender’s 

counsel, and all other expenses incident to the performance of the Issuer’s obligations under the 

proposed offering.  

3. Term and Termination.  The term of this engagement shall extend from the date of this

letter to the closing of the offering of the Securities. 

4. Miscellaneous.  This letter shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws

of the State of Wisconsin.  This Agreement may not be amended or modified except by means of a 

written instrument executed by both parties hereto.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either 

party without the prior written consent of the other party. 

29



‐ 3 ‐ 

If there is any aspect of this Agreement that you believe requires further clarification, please do not 

hesitate to contact us.  If the foregoing is consistent with your understanding of our engagement, please 

sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter. 

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to assist you with your proposed financing and the confidence 

you have placed in us. 

 

Very truly yours, 

D.A. Davidson & Co. 

By:    

 

Nathan S. Summers 

Title: Vice President – Public Finance 

 

Accepted this _______ day of ___________________________, 2018 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, WISCONSIN 

 

By:_________________________________ 

 

Title:________________________________ 

   

30



‐ 4 ‐ 

EXHIBIT A 

D.A. Davidson & Co. (hereinafter referred to as “Davidson” or “placement agent”) intends/proposes to 
serve as a placement agent, and not as a financial advisor or municipal advisor, in connection with the 
issuance of the Loan(s). 

As part of our services as placement agent, Davidson may provide advice concerning the structure, 
timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning the issuance of the Loan(s).  

Disclosures Concerning the Placement Agent’s Role: 

(i) MSRB Rule G‐17 requires a placement agent to deal fairly at all times with both municipal 
issuers and investors. 

(ii) The placement agent has a duty to place the Loan(s) from the Issuer at a fair and reasonable 
price, but must balance that duty with their duty to sell the Loan(s) to investors at prices 
that are fair and reasonable. 

Disclosures Concerning the Placement Agent’s Compensation: 

As placement agent, Davidson will be compensated by a fee that has been set forth in the engagement 
letter.  Payment or receipt of the placement fee will be contingent on the closing of the transaction and 
the amount of the fee may be based, in whole or in part, on a percentage of the principal amount of the 
Loan(s). While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal securities market, it presents a 
conflict of interest since the placement agent may have an incentive to recommend to the Issuer a 
transaction that is unnecessary or to recommend that the size of the transaction be larger than is 
necessary. 

Additional Conflicts Disclosure: 

Davidson has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts that require disclosure. 

Disclosures Concerning Complex Municipal Securities Financing: 

Since Davidson has recommended to the Issuer a financing structure that may be a “complex municipal 
securities financing” for purposes of MSRB G‐17, the following is a description of the material financial 
characteristics of that financing structure as well as the material financial risks of the financing that are 
known to us and reasonably foreseeable at this time. 

Risk Disclosures Pursuant to MSRB Rule G‐17 ‐ Fixed Rate Bonds  

The following is a general description of the financial characteristics and security structures of fixed rate 

municipal bonds (“Fixed Rate Bonds”), as well as a general description of certain financial risks that you 

should consider before deciding whether to issue Fixed Rate Bonds.  

Financial Characteristics 

Maturity and Interest. Fixed Rate Bonds are interest‐bearing debt securities issued by state and local 

governments, political subdivisions and agencies and authorities. Maturity dates for Fixed Rate Bonds 

31



‐ 5 ‐ 

are fixed at the time of issuance and may include serial maturities (specified principal amounts are 

payable on the same date in each year until final maturity) or one or more term maturities (specified 

principal amounts are payable on each term maturity date) or a combination of serial and term 

maturities. The final maturity date typically will range between 10 and 30 years from the date of 

issuance.   Interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds typically is paid semiannually at a stated fixed rate or rates 

for each maturity date. 

Redemption. Fixed Rate Bonds may be subject to optional redemption, which allows you, at your option, 

to redeem some or all of the bonds on a date prior to scheduled maturity, such as in connection with 

the issuance of refunding bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates. 

Fixed Rate Bonds will be subject to optional redemption only after the passage of a specified period of 

time, often approximately ten years from the date of issuance, and upon payment of the redemption 

price set forth in the bonds, which may include a redemption premium. You will be required to send out 

a notice of optional redemption to the holders of the bonds, usually not less than 30 days prior to the 

redemption date. Fixed Rate Bonds with term maturity dates also may be subject to mandatory sinking 

fund redemption, which requires you to redeem specified principal amounts of the bonds annually in 

advance of the term maturity date. The mandatory sinking fund redemption price is 100% of the 

principal amount of the bonds to be redeemed. 

Security 

Payment of principal of and interest on a municipal security, including Fixed Rate Bonds, may be backed 

by various types of pledges and forms of security, some of which are described below. 

Revenue Bonds.  “Revenue bonds” are debt securities that are payable only from a specific source or 

sources of revenues. Revenue bonds are not a pledge of your full faith and credit and you are obligated 

to pay principal and interest on your revenue bonds only from the revenue source(s) specifically pledged 

to the bonds. Revenue bonds do not permit the bondholders to compel you to impose a tax levy for 

payment of debt service. Pledged revenues may be derived from operation of the financed project or 

system, grants or excise or other specified taxes. Generally, subject to state law or local charter 

requirements, you are not required to obtain voter approval prior to issuance of revenue bonds. If the 

specified source(s) of revenue become inadequate, a default in payment of principal or interest may 

occur. Various types of pledges of revenue may be used to secure interest and principal payments on 

revenue bonds. The nature of these pledges may differ widely based on state law, the type of issuer, the 

type of revenue stream and other factors. 

The description above regarding “Security” is only a brief summary of certain possible security 

provisions for the bonds and is not intended as legal advice. You should consult with your bond counsel 

and Financial Advisor for further information regarding the security for the bonds. 

Financial Risk Considerations 

Certain risks may arise in connection with your issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds, including some or all of the 

following: 

32



‐ 6 ‐ 

Issuer Default Risk.  You may be in default if the funds pledged to secure your bonds are not sufficient to 

pay debt service on the bonds when due. The consequences of a default may be serious for you and, 

depending on applicable state law and the terms of the authorizing documents, the holders of the 

bonds, the trustee and any credit support provider may be able to exercise a range of available remedies 

against you. For example, if the bonds are secured by a general obligation pledge, you may be ordered 

by a court to raise taxes. Other budgetary adjustments also may be necessary to enable you to provide 

sufficient funds to pay debt service on the bonds. If the bonds are revenue bonds, you may be required 

to take steps to increase the available revenues that are pledged as security for the bonds. A default 

may negatively impact your credit ratings and may effectively limit your ability to publicly offer bonds or 

other securities at market interest rate levels. Further, if you are unable to provide sufficient funds to 

remedy the default, subject to applicable state law and the terms of the authorizing documents, you 

may find it necessary to consider available alternatives under state law, including (for some issuers) 

state‐mandated receivership or bankruptcy. A default also may occur if you are unable to comply with 

covenants or other provisions agreed to in connection with the issuance of the bonds. 

This description is only a brief summary of issues relating to defaults and is not intended as legal advice. 

You should consult with your bond counsel for further information regarding defaults and remedies. 

Redemption Risk.  Your ability to redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be limited, depending on the 

terms of any optional redemption provisions. In the event that interest rates decline, you may be unable 

to take advantage of the lower interest rates to reduce debt service. 

Refinancing Risk.  If your financing plan contemplates refinancing some or all of the bonds at maturity 

(for example, if you have term maturities or if you choose a shorter final maturity than might otherwise 

be permitted under the applicable federal tax rules), market conditions or changes in law may limit or 

prevent you from refinancing those bonds when required. Further, limitations in the federal tax rules on 

advance refunding of bonds (an advance refunding of bonds occurs when tax‐exempt bonds are 

refunded more than 90 days prior to the date on which those bonds may be retired) may restrict your 

ability to refund the bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates. 

Reinvestment Risk.  You may have proceeds of the bonds to invest prior to the time that you are able to 

spend those proceeds for the authorized purpose. Depending on market conditions, you may not be 

able to invest those proceeds at or near the rate of interest that you are paying on the bonds, which is 

referred to as “negative arbitrage”. 

Tax Compliance Risk.  The issuance of tax‐exempt bonds is subject to a number of requirements under 

the United States Internal Revenue Code, as enforced by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). You must 

take certain steps and make certain representations prior to the issuance of tax‐exempt bonds. You also 

must covenant to take certain additional actions after issuance of the tax‐exempt bonds. A breach of 

your representations or your failure to comply with certain tax‐related covenants may cause the interest 

on the bonds to become taxable retroactively to the date of issuance of the bonds, which may result in 

an increase in the interest rate that you pay on the bonds or the mandatory redemption of the bonds. 

The IRS also may audit you or your bonds, in some cases on a random basis and in other cases targeted 

to specific types of bond issues or tax concerns. If the bonds are declared taxable, or if you are subject to 

33



‐ 7 ‐ 

audit, the market price of your bonds may be adversely affected. Further, your ability to issue other tax‐

exempt bonds also may be limited. 

This description of tax compliance risks is not intended as legal advice and you should consult with your 

bond counsel regarding tax implications of issuing the bonds. 

If you or any other Issuer officials have any questions or concerns about these disclosures, please make 

those questions or concerns known immediately to the undersigned. In addition, you should consult 

with the Issuer’s own financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other advisors, as applicable, 

to the extent you deem appropriate. 

34



Central Fire & EMS District Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

Colby City Hall 

Call to order: 
The September 20, 2018 meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was called to order by President 
Larry Oehmichen at 6:00 p.m. 

Meeting posted per statute 

Roll Call: 
City of Abbotsford, Roger Weideman; City of Colby, Nancy O'Brien; Town of Colby, Larry Oehmichen; 
Town of Holton, Pat Tischendorf; Town of Hull, Shane Graffunder; Township of Mayville, Todd Weich; 
Village of Dorchester, Wayne Rau. 

A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, second by Nancy O'Brien to convene into closed session 
pursuant to Wisconsin Statute § 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility, specifically to discuss Fire Chief for the District.  Roll call vote:  City of 
Abbotsford, yes; City of Colby, yes; Town of Colby, yes; Town of Holton, no; Town of Hull, yes; Town of 
Mayville, yes; Village of Dorchester, yes.  Motion carried 6-1. 

A motion was made by Nancy O'Brien, second by Todd Weich, to invite Carol Staab into closed session 
as recording secretary.  Motion carried. 

A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, second by Nancy O'Brien to invite Joe Mueller, Leon 
Newswanger and Travis Nixdorf into closed session. Motion carried. 

A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, second by Pat Tischendorf to reconvene into open session. 
Motion carried. 

Meeting minutes from August 23, 2018: 
A motion was made by Nancy O’Brien, second by Shane Graffunder to dispense with the reading the 
8/23/18 meeting minutes and approve as written.  Motion carried. 

Nancy O'Brien, District Treasurer's report: 
Nancy O'Brien presented the Treasurer's report (see attached).  A motion was made by Shane 
Graffunder, second by Todd Weich to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented.  Motion carried. 

Bills for payment:    
Discussion was held on the bills for payment (see attached); a motion was made by Todd Weich, second 
by Shane Graffunder to pay the bills as presented totaling $15,221.79.  Motion carried.   

Public discussion: 
Nothing noted. 

Allow District employees and the public to speak on non-agenda items during public comment: 
Pat Tischendorf opened discussion on this agenda item. He felt that moving forward employees and the 
public should be able to speak on non-agenda items.  It was also stated that the Board does not have a 
policy on this. Todd Weich stated that the discussion could not be hearsay, or it can't be about an 
individual.  Larry Oehmichen stated that the WTA attorney was contacted regarding this. The WTA 
attorney stated that this is coming up more often and more municipalities are making a policy on this. No 
action was taken at this time. 

10a.

35



2019 budget vote from the municipalities: 
The results of the municipality vote on the 2019 budget are as follows by roll call:  City of Abbotsford, no; 
City of Colby, yes; Town of Colby, yes; Town of Holton, no; Town of Hull, yes; Town of Mayville, yes; 
Village of Dorchester, yes.  The budget failed due to not obtaining 66% approval by the municipalities. 

Approve budget with 2018 municipal levy amounts: 
Larry Oehmichen presented a budget for 2019 based on the 2018 budget totaling $596,000.  Line by line 
discussion was held on this budget.  A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, second by Todd Weich to 
approve the budget for 2019 as presented.  Roll call vote to approve:  City of Abbotsford, yes; City of 
Colby, yes; Town of Colby, yes; Town of Holton, yes; Town of Hull, yes; Town of Mayville, yes; Village of 
Dorchester, yes. Motion carried 7-0. 

Station 3 brush truck: 
Michael Staab from Station 3 presented information to the Board regarding the purchase of the 2018 
Dodge Ram 3500 brush truck. The Dorchester firemen have pledged $35,000 toward this purchase with a 
current total of approximately $45,400 to date in expenses for this unit.  A motion was made by Pat 
Tischendorf, second by Shane Graffunder to pay $12,000 toward the brush truck for the District 
contribution.  Motion carried. 

Fire/Med Grant Solutions LLC contract: 
Larry Oehmichen stated that he spoke with Jason @ Fire/Med Grant Solutions LLC regarding a grant for 
the SCBA's.  Jason at Fire/Med Grant Solutions LLC stated he felt that the District had a good chance to 
obtain a FEMA grant for the purchase of SBCA's.  The fee to write this grant is $1,000 at signing of the 
contract and $1,000 when the grant application is submitted.  A motion was made by Todd Weich, second 
by Shane Graffunder to allow Larry Oehmichen to sign the contract with Fire/Med Grant Solutions, LLC.  
Motion carried. 

Length of Service program requirements: 
There was no update available.  A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, second by Roger Weideman 
to table this agenda item until the October 2018 meeting.  Motion carried. 

Fire Chief’s Report: 
BC Nixdorf presented Chief Nitzke's monthly report in Chief Nitzke's absence (see attached).  

Next meeting date: 
The next regular meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was scheduled for October 18, 2018 
beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Station 3 – Dorchester Fire Hall  

A motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, second by Nancy O’Brien to adjourn at 8:15 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Carol Staab, Secretary 

36



10b.

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



10c.

54



55



56



57



58



59



Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Sept 10th 2018 / 5:02 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 

Jochimsen, Giffin, Braun, Hinrichsen, Suttner, Bittner 
Members absent: Writz, Dukelow 

AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. 
Public Comment: none  
Old Business:  

• Stock Donation
• Purple Hats (40 hats made and donated)
• County Funding (The library will receive county reimbursement of 73% for Clark County Circs of those who do not

have a local library and 70% for Marathon County circs.
• 2019 Budget Review set for Sept.

New Business 
• Out Door Movies: Patron talked to director about collaborating on summer outdoor movies. Table until more

information is available.
• Wi-Fi after hours: Due to recent abuse of the library’s Wi-Fi a chart was provided to show Wi-Fi use after library

hours. The director will ask WVLS if it is possible to disable Wi-Fi from 1:00 am to 5:00 pm. Board will reevaluate this
issue after more information can be obtained.

• Board President: Hinrichsen informed the board that the Abbotsford City Handbook will be going under updated and
that she was asked to determine if a library trustee would be willing to be part of the committee or be willing to sub
for her if she is unable to make a meeting. Giffin stated willingness to be a sub.

Treasurer’s Report: 61% spent 
Budget Review:  Director presented 2019 to board. Director made note of added insurance budget line. This line should 
have been present on the 2017 and 2018 budget, however was overlooked by the director, library board and city administer. 
2017 was under budget due to staff changes and was coverable. Braun moved and Giffin seconded that the 2018 budget 
funds be rearranged to cover cost with the possibility of using capital fund savings to cover difference, motion passed. 
Discussion was held about adding a line to cover setting aside $150 each year (until max payout is reached) to cover sick 
leave payout at time of retirement for full time library director. Braun moved to add budget line of $150 for Retirement sick 
leave payout, Giffin seconded. Motioned passed.  Suttner moved to approve amended budget, Giffin seconded. Motion 
passed. Total expenses of $132072.65. Asking $89414.9 from City. 

Circulation Report: 
Total Circulation:   

o Aug 2018: 2,748 Last month: 2870
Aug. 2017: 2,571   Aug 2016: 2, 878   Aug 2015: 2,241   Aug. 2014: 2,439

Circulation Break-down: 
Books: 1253, DVDs: 681, Spoken Record: 83, Large Print: 38,  Magazines: 29,     Other: 50 

Other Usage Report:  
• Wireless Sessions: Aug. 1853   June: 2067   May: 1952    April: 1136    Feb:741  Jan:439   Dec:900   Nov: 625

   Oct: 966   Sept: 2025  Aug: 1191 July: 1087 
• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Aug. 203   July : 203   June: No data  May 146      April 183     March 187

Feb: 121     Jan: 159     Dec. 2017: 126    Nov. 2017: 122 Oct. 2017: 116 Sept.2017: 106   Aug.2017: 139
July 2017: 119   June 2017: 133

• Monthly Reference: Aug. 81
July: 74 June: 149 May: 94     April: 93     March: 109   Feb: 100 Jan: 125 Dec: 108 Nov.:103 Oct: 118

• Patron Count: Aug. 2018: 1309
July 2018: 1765 June 2018: 1841 May 2018: 1590      April 2018: 1466     March: 1402     Feb: 1095     Jan: 1019
Dec: 958    Nov:950   Oct:  1192
July  2017: 1703 July 2016: 1427

Policy Review: Sick Leave, changes made at the Aug. meeting were written up and approved. 
WVLS report: Goal toward more unification of check-out periods and library fines.  
Director Report  

• Last Month Program Count:

11a&b.

60



61



August Monthly Program total:12 programs, 141 attendance 
• Reminder of anniversary event on the 14th at 5:45pm.
• Future Programs: See handout.
• Volunteer: One teen 8 hours

Staffing/Operating Issues: new patron ban for violence. Security footage saved to flash drive. Letter denoting the ban was 
sent through the mail.  

ACTION ITEMS: Director will talk to WVLS about wifi. Director will submit 2019 budget to city administer.  
NOTES: Director will ask library donor for a letter denoting items she would like her funds used for. All pervious contact with 
donor has been verbal.  
MOTION TO ADJOURN:  Braun/Bittner 5:55 pm 
Next meeting: Oct. 10th at 5:00 PM  

Aug-18, 2,748
Aug-17, 2,571

Aug-16, 2,878

Aug-15, 2,241

Aug-14, 2,439

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2,200

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

Chart Title

Other Literary Drop In Total Atte 0 to 12 13 to 18 Other
Date: Program Title: 

8/10/2018 1 Summer School Visit 1st and K 35 31 2 2
8/17/2018 Teen Movie Night 0 0

8/9/2018 1 Summer School Escape Room, 6th, 7th, 8th 27 25 2
8/2/2018 1 Perler Bead Craft for Kids 19 17 0 2

8/11/2018 State of the State WDNR 18 5 13
8/18/2016 1 Adult Craft Night/ 1 0 0 1
8/16/2018 1 Pregancy Center Information Visit 4 4

all month 1 Click for Babies hats 7 7
all month 1 Yello Ribbons 11 2 2 7

8/21/2018 1 Golden Girls Book Club 0
8/14/2018 1 Wild Cookies Book Club 4 4
8/10/2018 1 Family Movie Night/Box Car Children 15 9 6

Monthly Program total: 12 141

Aug Circulation Counts, 2014-2018. 

62



Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
The Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission was called to order by President Todd Schmidt at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present were: Todd Schmidt, Dan Hederer, Randy Hesgard & Roger Weideman. Jeremy Totzke 
and Dennis Kramer were absent. Also present were: Chief Jason Bauer & Colby Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 
Jessie Polivka.  

Public Comment: None. 

Minutes from the August 13, 2018 meeting: Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Hesgard to 
approve the minutes from the August 13, 2018 meeting as presented. Motion carried with a voice vote. 

Expenditures: Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Hederer to approve the expenditures as 
presented in the amount of $18,412.16. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Click it or Ticket:  The last couple of years when the department has participated in the Click it or Ticket 
program the Wausau PD has handled the administrative duties of participating in the program. This year 
Marathon County is not participating in the program but Clark County is. Clark County needs a municipal 
police department to take care of the administrative duties for the grant. The Colby/Abby PD was asked to 
be the administrator this year. The money collected from the state for participating would be sent to the 
department and would then be reimbursed to neighboring departments who participate.  

Motion was made by Weideman, seconded by Hederer to give the department permission to be the 
administrator for the Click it or Ticket program in Clark county. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Vehicle Report: Chief Bauer distributed a report to the committee regarding the current status of all 
vehicles in the department and a timeline for future squad purchases. There is currently $33,578 in the 
auto fund for the purchase of a new squad.  Bauer said he sees no need for a squad purchase between now 
and budget time next year; he anticipates the next vehicle purchase being in 2020 to replace the 2015 
Durango. The committee discussed not contributing the normal $13,200 to the 2019 budget and pushing 
the proposed timeline for vehicle purchases back a year.  

Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Hederer, to accept the vehicle report as presented and for it to 
be a guideline for future purchases. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Computer Project: Jerry Kline, Head of IT at Marathon County, came to the department and looked at the 
current computers and server at the PD and determined what equipment would need to be replaced this 
year if the department chooses to stay with Marathon County for their computers. Marathon County is 
implementing a new software program this year and the PD needs to convert to their new system or stay 
with what they have but lose annual maintenance. Bauer stated that the officers are happy with their 
current software program and doesn’t see the need to change. The PD does pay an annual software 
maintenance fee of $5,694 for their current software. Bauer provided the committee with a list of 
equipment to be replaced and what the cost to the PD would be if they stayed with Marathon County. He 
also provided the cost of the same equipment being replaced by Computer TR and having them do their 
annual maintenance. The cost of continuing with Marathon County would be $48,140 for the initial cost of 

12a.

63



equipment with $18,946 of annual maintenance per year. The cost of keeping the current software and 
having Computer TR provide the necessary updated equipment would be $22,729. The committee asked 
where the money for the cost of new equipment would come from. Chief Bauer stated that there is 
currently a fund balance in the checking and the money could come from that.  

Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Weideman, to purchase new computers and equipment in the 
amount of $22,729 from Computer TR with the cost coming out of the 2018 fund balance. Motion carried 
with a voice vote. 

SRO Implementation: Both city councils passed the hiring of Pat Leichtnam as the School Resource Officer. 
Leichtnam will start tomorrow with a tour of the area and schools. The committee discussed getting 
Leichtnam recertified as an officer. His current lack of certification won’t affect him doing his job at the 
schools but he won’t be able to carry a weapon until recertified. Chief Bauer stated he is hoping to submit a 
waiver to the board of training and standards to get Leichtnam reinstated without going through the 
recruit academy again. Leichtnam will also be completing local training within our department and 
surrounding departments which will be beneficial to have when applying for the waiver.  Bauer stated they 
would apply for the waiver in December and take comments from the schools and department supporting 
the waiver request. If the waiver is denied he will attend recruit school in the Summer of 2019. 

2019 Budget: The committee looked over the proposed budget that Chief Bauer provided. The committee 
discussed using $25,000 in fund balance to offset the cost the cities would have to pay in 2019. The 
committee will review the revised budget for approval at the October commission meeting.  

 Chief’s Report: Chief Bauer presented the K9 and activity report. Bauer believes the SRO officer is going to 
a huge benefit in the schools and is hoping to see the number of citations issued by other officers in the 
department decrease as a result.  

Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Weideman to accept and file the Chief’s Report as presented. 
Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Meeting date for October: The next meeting date will be held on October 8 at 6:30 p.m. at the 
Colby/Abbotsford Police Department.  

Motion made by Hederer, seconded by Hesgard to adjourn at 8:03 p.m. Motion carried with a voice vote 

64



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Public Works/Water/Sewer Committee Meeting held 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. 

Chairman Faber called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 

Roll call: Faber, Clement, Horacek, and Huther 

Also present: Department of Public Works Manager Stuttgen, Water/Waste water Supervisor 
Medenwaldt, Mayor Voss, and Todd Trader MSA 

Pledge of Allegiance was heard. 

Comments by the Chair: There were no comments by the Chair Comments 

Comments by the Public: Melissa Treffert Water Problems on W. Linden Street-
Christensen Addition- Rain didn’t drain at this location and she, couldn’t leave 
parking lot.  The water was 7.5 feet the on road. Upset about the situation and 
she was never notified of water issues. 

PW Stuttgen informed Melissa Treffert of the City’s plans to fix the issues. 
Also offered to meet with her to show the proposed improvements.  

1st and Cedar - Paula Ruesch wants to fill in old hockey rink for a soccer 
field. Already has nets donated if it goes through. Hoping to be able to 
hold tournaments.  Committee recommend that is matter will further 
discuss at 10/01/2018 Council meeting  

Discuss/recommend:  Storm Water Analysis Christensen Addition-PW Stuttgen wants to hire MSA 
to determine water removal needs on Linden due to flooding. Todd – MSA discussed possibilities. 
$5000-7500 Drainage study would analyze how much water needs to be moved, and what size 
pipes will be needed. Todd-MSA stated if the City would provide inlet info, it would lower his cost. 
Horacek made a motion for Todd/MSA to prepare a contract for drainage study. Huther seconded, 
approved 4/0 

Discuss/recommend to City Council existing practices and alternative for future removal of copper 
from Sewer Plant operations. –WW Medenwaldt June 22 UGL’s July 13 UGL’s Aug 36 UGL’s 22 is the 
limit of UGL’s for copper. No info as to why the spike occurred. 

Discuss/recommend Tree Removal 2nd Street– Harry Fox said Diane Horacek asked him to 
represent her. Concerned about the two trees she planted in front of her house. He’s willing to do 
repairs on his tree.  Dave Rueden said his trees were trimmed when he wasn’t home. PW Stuttgen 
said the trees will get too big for the area. Diane H Horacek said she’d be willing to pay for trimming.  
PW Stuttgen could trim the tress back.  PW Stuttgen stated the City will send a letter to homeowners 
asking if they want to maintain or they want PW Stuttgen to do it. They’ll have two weeks to respond 
to the City letter.  If no response the trees will be cut.  

Discuss/recommend 4th Ave Change Order.  PW Stuttgen discussed problems with 4th Ave.  The curb 
is 6 inches higher than road.  He wants to roll $50,000 over from public works Capital improvements 
budge project from 2018 to 2019 so the project will be constructed according to standards. Horacek 
made a motion, Huther seconded, passed 4/0 

Discuss/recommend 2019 Capital Road Projects. 
a. Safe Routs to School 80% Fed. /State 10% School 10% City-Update: 2020 Bus 29 west

from 13 to curve. Project will be expensive. State will pay 80%, State 10%, School 10% 
(nothing new) 

13a.

65



b. 1st Ave Project – Discussed future needs for 4th Ave, portions are concrete and asphalt.
South 1st Ave (Linden to Elm) discussed putting the under drain inside the curb instead
of outside. The curb is pretty good there but with the height differences between street
and curb is high enough for a bottle to fit under. Horacek motion 1st Ave for a 2019
project instead of 2020, Clement second – pass 4/0

Motion Huther to adjourn at 6:28pm, Horacek seconded. 

Minutes prepared by council member Clement and Interim Administrator Gau. 

66



Professional
Services Agreement

This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made today 09/28/2018 by and between CITY OF
ABBOTSFORD (OWNER) and MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA), which
agree as follows:

Project Name: City of Abbotsford Drainage Study

The scope of the work authorized is: See Attached - Scope of Work 

The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: October 31, 2018
Approximate Completion Date: December 31, 2018

The lump sum fee for the work is: $6,500

All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of
MSA, which is attached and made part of this Agreement.  Any attachments or exhibits
referenced in this Agreement are made part of this Agreement.  Payment for these
services will be on a lump sum basis.

Approval:  Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this
Agreement.

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. 

Lori Voss, Mayor Todd Trader, Team Leader 

Date: Date: September 28, 2018 

Attest: City/Township/Village Clerk (WI Only) 

Duane Gau, Interim Administrator 

Date:

203 N First Street 146 North Central Ave., Suite 201 

Abbotsford, WI 54405 Marshfield, WI 54449 

Phone: 715-223-3444 Phone: 715-304-0460 

Fax: 715-223-8891 Fax: 715-384-9787 

13c.

67



Scope of Work  
 
  
 Task 1 – Storm Sewer Alignment Mapping and Survey 
  

MSA will provide the City with a base map of the problem area vicinity.  City staff will be 
responsible for providing MSA sketch maps of the drainage infrastructure showing the 
following: 

1.) The approximate location of storm manholes connecting elements of the 
storm sewer system. 

2.) The alignment of storm sewers entering and exiting storm manholes 
3.) The diameter of storm sewers entering and exiting storm manholes 
4.) The depth to the invert of storm sewers entering and exiting storm manholes 
5.) The approximate location of inlets to the storm sewer system and an 

indication that the inlets connect to a particular manhole. 
 
Note – it is not necessary to identify attributes of storm sewer pipes connecting 
storm sewer inlets (either at the inlet or at the downstream manhole).  All that 
needs to be know is the connectivity of inlets. 

 
MSA will send a surveyor to the study area to survey the rim elevation of each manhole 
evaluated by the City.  The rim elevation will be compared against City provided 
measurements to define storm sewer inverts.  
 
MSA will also survey the centerline of each street using a pickup truck tow-hitch 
mounted GPS receiver.  This information will be used to more closely delineate 
watershed boundaries and potentially flood inundation areas since LiDAR aerial 
mapping for the City is unavailable. 

 
 Task 2 - Revise Watershed Boundaries 
 

MSA will delineate subwatershed boundaries draining to the location of each element of 
the trunk storm sewer (intersection) within the study area. Elements of the trunk storm 
sewer system will be defined by street intersection and/or clusters of storm sewer inlets. 

 
 Task 2 - Prepare Land Use Estimates 
 

MSA will prepare a land use plan maps for the study area using the most recently 
available aerial photography.  MSA will digitize impervious area within the study area 
using the most recently available aerial photography assuming photography of sufficient 
resolution quality is available.  Land use and impervious mapping, along with available 
soil data mapping will be combined to develop individual runoff coefficients for each 
watershed within the study area. 
 
Task 3 - Prepare Hydrologic Model 

 
MSA will prepare a HydroCAD computer model of the study area to determine peak flow 
rates and accumulated volumes for each element of the trunk drainage system within the 
study area. 

 

68



Task 4 - Assess Current Drainage System Capacity

MSA will solve the model for storm events including the 5-yr, 10-yr, 25-yr and 100-yr
rainfall events to determine peak flows at each system element.  Peak flows in
successive downstream elements will be determined by adding hydrographs.

Task 5 – Determine Required Trunk Storm Sewer Size

MSA will determine the necessary size of trunk storm sewer diameter at the study area
outfall necessary to provide various ‘levels of service’.  That is to say, MSA will identify 
the pipe size necessary to convey the peak 5-yr, 10-yr, 25-yr, and 100-yr peak flows
generated by the watershed.
a.)

Task 6 - Prepare Technical Memoranda

MSA will prepare a brief technical memo documenting the design of the trunk storm
sewer system. The report is anticipated to be no more than three pages in (text)
length.MSA will provide one (1) electronic copy in PDF format of a technical memo
documenting the storm sewer system assessment.

Schedule

MSA will complete the above scope of work within 60 days of receipt of complete storm sewer
field inspection data from the City.

Project Cost

MSA will complete the above scope of work for a lump sum fee of $6,500 according to the
following breakdown:

Survey – 8 hours, $1,040
GIS development – 12 hours, $1,160
Hydrologic/Hydraulic Calculations, 30 hours, $3,660
Project Management – 4 hours, $640

69



MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA) 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC) 

 
 1. Scope and Fee.  The quoted fees and scope of services constitute the best estimate of the fees and tasks required to perform the services as 
defined.  This agreement upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed by both parties.  For those projects 
involving conceptual or process development service, activities often cannot be fully defined during initial planning.  As the project progresses, facts 
uncovered may reveal a change in direction which may alter the scope.  MSA will promptly inform the OWNER in writing of such situations so that changes 
in this agreement can be made as required.  The OWNER agrees to clarify and define project requirements and to provide such legal, accounting and 
insurance counseling services as may be required for the project 
 2. Billing.  MSA will bill the OWNER monthly with net payment due upon receipt.  Past due balances shall be subject to an interest charge at a 
rate of 12% per year from said thirtieth day.  In addition, MSA may, after giving seven days written notice, suspend service under any agreement until the 
OWNER has paid in full all amounts due for services rendered and expenses incurred, including the interest charge on past due invoices. 
 3. Costs and Schedules.  Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to change for delays caused by the OWNER's failure to provide 
specified facilities or information or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavailability 
of labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of materials or services, process shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of regulations 
of any governmental agency.  Temporary delays of services caused by any of the above which result in additional costs beyond those outlined may require 
renegotiation of this agreement. 
 4. Access to Site.  Owner shall furnish right-of-entry on the project site for MSA and, if the site is not owned by Owner, warrants that permission 
has been granted to make planned explorations pursuant to the scope of services. MSA will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the site 
from use of equipment, but has not included costs for restoration of damage that may result and shall not be responsible for such costs. 
 5. Location of Utilities.  Consultant shall use reasonable means to identify the location of buried utilities in the areas of subsurface exploration 
and shall take reasonable precautions to avoid any damage to the utilities noted.  However, Owner agrees to indemnify and defend Consultant in the event 
of damage or injury arising from damage to or interference with subsurface structures or utilities which result from inaccuracies in information of instructions 
which have been furnished to Consultant by others. 
 6. Professional Representative.  MSA intends to serve as the OWNER’s professional representative for those services as defined in this 

agreement, and to provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a professional.  Any opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observations, 
and other decisions made by MSA for the OWNER are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represents the professional judgment 
of MSA.  However, MSA cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bid or actual project or construction costs will not vary from the opinion of probable 
cost prepared by it.   
 7. Construction.  This agreement shall not be construed as giving MSA, the responsibility or authority to direct or supervise construction means, 
methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction selected by the contractors or subcontractors or the safety precautions and programs 
incident to the work of the contractors or subcontractors. 
 8. Standard of Care.  In conducting the services, MSA will apply present professional, engineering and/or scientific judgment, and use a level of 
effort consistent with current professional standards in the same or similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Services.  The OWNER 
acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall mean the standard for professional services, measured as of the time those services are 
rendered, and not according to later standards, if such later standards purport to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA. 
 MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, nor have any agreement or contract for services subject to the provisions of 
any uniform commercial code.  Similarly, MSA will not accept those terms and conditions offered by the OWNER in its purchase order, requisition, or 
notice of authorization to proceed, except as set forth herein or expressly agreed to in writing.  Written acknowledgement of receipt, or the actual 
performance of services subsequent to receipt of such purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed is specifically deemed not to 
constitute acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary to those set forth herein. 
 9. Construction Site Visits.  MSA shall make visits to the site at intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction as MSA deems 
necessary in order to observe, as an experienced and qualified design professional, the progress and quality of the various aspects of Contractor's work.  
 The purpose of MSA's visits to, and representation at the site, will be to enable MSA to better carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned to 
and undertaken by MSA during the Construction Phase, and in addition, by the exercise of MSA's efforts as an experienced and qualified design 
professional, to provide for OWNER a greater degree of confidence that the completed work of Contractor will conform in general to the Contract 
Documents and that the integrity of the design concept of the completed Project as a functioning whole as indicated in the Contract Documents has been 
implemented and preserved by Contractor.  On the other hand, MSA shall not, during such visits or as a result of such observations of Contractor's work 
in progress, supervise, direct or have control over Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident to the work of Contractor or for any failure 
of Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or orders applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the work.  
Accordingly, MSA neither guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish and perform its 
work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
 10. Termination.  This Agreement shall commence upon execution and shall remain in effect until terminated by either party, at such party's 
discretion, on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice.  The effective date of the termination is the thirtieth day after the non-terminating party's 
receipt of the notice of termination.  If MSA terminates the Agreement, the OWNER may, at its option, extend the terms of this Agreement to the extent 
necessary for MSA to complete any services that were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.  If OWNER terminates this Agreement, OWNER 
shall pay MSA for all services performed prior to MSA's receipt of the notice of termination and for all work performed and/or expenses incurred by MSA 
in terminating Services begun after MSA's receipt of the termination notice.  Termination hereunder shall operate to discharge only those obligations which 
are executory by either party on and after the effective date of termination.  These General Terms and Conditions shall survive the completion of the 
services performed hereunder or the Termination of this Agreement for any cause. 
 This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.  No waiver of compliance with any provision or condition hereof should be effective unless 
agreed in writing and duly executed by the parties hereto. 
 11. Betterment.  If, due to MSA’s error, any required or necessary item or component of the project is omitted from the construction documents, 
MSA’s liability shall be limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the construction, less what OWNER’S cost of including the omitted item or component 
in the original construction would have been had the item or component not been omitted.  It is intended by this provision that MSA will not be responsible 
for any cost or expense that provides betterment, upgrade, or enhancement of the project. 
 12. Hazardous Substances.  OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role in generating, treating, storing, or disposing of 
hazardous substances or materials which may be present at the project site, and MSA has not benefited from the processes that produced such hazardous 

70



substances or materials.  Any hazardous substances or materials encountered by or associated with Services provided by MSA on the project shall at no 
time be or become the property of MSA.  MSA shall not be deemed to possess or control any hazardous substance or material at any time; arrangements 
for the treatment, storage, transport, or disposal of any hazardous substances or materials, which shall be made by MSA, are made solely and exclusively 
on OWNER's behalf for OWNER's benefit and at OWNER's direction.  Nothing contained within this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as 
requiring MSA to assume the status of a generator, storer, treater, or disposal facility as defined in any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rule 
governing treatment, storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or materials. 
 All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants are the property and responsibility of OWNER and shall be returned to OWNER at 
the end of a project for proper disposal.  Alternate arrangements to ship such samples directly to a licensed disposal facility may be made at OWNER's 
request and expense and subject to this subparagraph. 
 13. Insurance.  MSA will maintain insurance coverage for:  Worker's Compensation, General Liability, and Professional Liability.  MSA will provide 
information as to specific limits upon written request.  If the OWNER requires coverages or limits in addition to those in effect as of the date of the 
agreement, premiums for additional insurance shall be paid by the OWNER.  The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity commitments, or for 
any damages arising in any way out of performance of this contract is limited to such insurance coverages and amount which MSA has in effect. 
 14. Reuse of Documents.  Reuse of any documents and/or services pertaining to this project by the OWNER or extensions of this project or on 
any other project shall be at the OWNER’s sole risk.  The OWNER agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all claims, damages, and 
expenses including attorneys’ fees and costs arising out of such reuse of the documents and/or services by the OWNER or by others acting through the 
OWNER. 
 15. Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shall indemnify and hold harmless, OWNER, and OWNER’s officers, directors, 
members, partners, agents, consultants, and employees (hereinafter “OWNER”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or 
relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or 
destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act 
or omission of MSA or MSA’s officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “MSA”).  In no event shall this 
indemnity agreement apply to claims between the OWNER and MSA.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, in 
no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible for attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the 
part of MSA to defend the OWNER on any claim arising under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless, MSA, and MSA’s officers, directors, members, partners, agents, 
consultants, and employees (hereinafter “MSA”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, provided 
that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property 
(other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of the OWNER or 
the OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “OWNER”).  In no event shall this indemnity 
agreement apply to claims between MSA and the OWNER.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, in no event 
shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER is responsible for attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the 
part of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA’s total liability to OWNER and anyone claiming by, through, or under OWNER for any cost, loss or 
damages caused in part or by the negligence of MSA and in part by the negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed 
the percentage share that MSA’s negligence bears to the total negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 
 16. Dispute Resolution.  OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any disputes or areas of disagreement involving the subject matter of this Agreement 
by a mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by negotiation rather than by litigation.  OWNER and MSA also acknowledge that issues and problems 
may arise after execution of this Agreement which were not anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions in this Agreement.  Accordingly, both 
OWNER and MSA will endeavor to settle all controversies, claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in accordance with the Construction Industry 
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association currently in effect, unless OWNER and MSA mutually agree otherwise.  Demand for mediation 
shall be filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement.  A demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time after the claim, dispute or 
other matter in question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for mediation be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings 
based on such claim, dispute or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  Neither demand for mediation nor any 
term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal action where failing to do so may bar the action because of the applicable statute 
of limitations.  If despite the good faith efforts of OWNER and MSA any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not resolved through 
negotiation or mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and consent that such matter may be resolved through legal action in any state or federal court having 
jurisdiction. 
 17. Exclusion of Special, Indirect, Consequential and Liquidated Damages.  Consultant shall not be liable, in contract or tort or otherwise, for 
any special, indirect, consequential, or liquidated damages including specifically, but without limitation, loss of profit or revenue, loss of capital, delay 
damages, loss of goodwill, claim of third parties, or similar damages arising out of or connected in any way to the project or this contract. 
 18. State Law.  This agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of WI. 
 19. Jurisdiction.  OWNER hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state courts of the State of WI for the purpose of any suit, action or 
other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement.  OWNER further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to this Agreement 
shall be, at MSA’s option, Sauk County, Wisconsin, or any county in which MSA has an office. 
 20. Understanding.  This agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties on the subject matter hereof and no representations.  
Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied herein (unless agreed in writing duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and this agreement 
supersedes any other prior understanding entered into between the parties on the subject matter hereto. 
 
 

71



13d

72

TTrader
Line

TTrader
Typewriter
$378,831.15

TTrader
Typewriter
September 25, 2018



73



74



13e.

75

TTrader
Typewriter
September 25, 2018



76



77



78



79



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Finance Committee meeting held Wednesday August 22, 
2018 in the Abbotsford City Council Chambers. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Anders, Faber, Horacek, and Mayor Voss.  Absent Kramer 

Also present: Interim Administrator Gau, & Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Luedtke, PW Director Stuttgen, 
Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt & Adm. Assist. Kalepp. 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Held 

Comments by the Chair: Chair Anders present the new organizational chart for Interim Administrator.  
All manager and staff issues pertaining to City business are to go through Administrator before going 
directly to the Council, Council members or Committees.  Unless Administrator has assigned the staff to 
take matters to the elected official.  

Comments by the Public – Paula Ruesch provide information on the Aby Festival and their willing to pay 
for electricity used.  

Discuss/approve June/July bills – 

Regular expenditures.  Motion by Anders/Horacek to approve bills in the amount of 
$110,118.81.  Motion carried unanimously. 

TIF expenditures - was part of the action above. 

USDA expenditures. Motion Anders/Horacek to approve USDA payments of $51,475.60.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Review Budget Comparison Reports – Interim Administrator Gau went over the report and identified a 
few expense accounts that are over budget or under budget. 

Overtime Report. – Report was reviewed by committee. 

Incidents/Accidents/Training. – None 

Discuss/recommend New Office Procedures & Policies.  Interim Administrator stated the following 
office procedures & polices are being recommended. 

• Close out receivables & cash draw before shift change of limited temporary or part time
employees.  Committee concurred. 

• Abolish the debit care system and implement credit card system to track Department
(individual’s) transaction with bank reconciliation.  Committee concurred. 

• Establish new time sheets to be able to code employee’s time correctly.  Committee concurred.
• Establish a drop off box for utility payments for non-office hours.  Committee stated this was

discussed before and felt we have a high volume of cash processing that a drop dox would not be
feasible.

• Establish weekend key disruption for weekend rentals.  Committee concurred.
• Establish new rental rates for City Hall rentals.  Committee recommend holding on this for review

at budget process.
• Establish account number system for:  Room Tax, TIF 5, 6, & 7.  Committee concurred.

16a.

80



Discuss/recommend 

Cities Checking and Saving Accounts Interest Changes. Motion Anders/Faber to recommend to the 
Council to move the City’s Saving Account with Abby bank to higher interest rate using the Banks Public 
Fund Savings.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Collection Agency request $20.00 which represents UW Extension for past Deputy Clerk/Treasure for 
non-payment of a workshop that the person signed up 2015.  Motion Anders/Faber to recommend to 
the Council to make payment of $20.00 to the collection agency.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Manufacturing Personal Property Assessment Appeal.  Motion Anders/Faber to recommend that Interim 
Administrator to look into this change and if it would affect the Cities Manufacturing Personal Property 
Assessment.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Hiring New Administrative Assistance – Account Clerk.  No Action Taken. 

Updates to the Employee Manuel.  Committee recommended that an Ad-Hoc Committee be formed to 
take on this project.  Mayor will need to appoint Committee Members.  

Adapting a Charter Ordinance Abolishing the City Clerk-Treasurer Position and Creation a Consolidated 
City Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Position.  Motion by Faber/ Horacek to recommend to the Council to 
consider adapting Charter Ordinance Abolishing the City Clerk-Treasurer Position and Creation a 
Consolidated City Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Position with the changes.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Ground Lease US Cellular Project-122 Sycamore Street Center Field.  Motion Horacek/Anders to 
recommend to the Council to consider entering a Ground Lease with US Cellular.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Sending out "Request for Proposal" of a forensic audit of Abbotsford's Financial Accounting for the years 
2016 and 2017, and all payroll records of former City Clerk/Treasurer for 2008 to 2018. Additionally all 
payroll, WRS contributions in 2008 and 2009 for all city hall employees, especially Miriam Carino's 
records.  Chair Anders explain the reason why he felt the City should consider RFP.  Motion by 
Anders/Horacek to recommend to the Council to consider Request for Proposal for a forensic audit.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

Alternatives for consideration of a consortium for health insurance program. No Action Taken.  

Closed Session  

Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1) (c) and (g), Wis. 
Stats. for the purpose of considering compensation of a public employee over which the City exercises 
responsibility and conferring with legal counsel regarding potential litigation that the City may become 
involved in, including discussion regarding request for additional compensation by former City 
employee.  And to convene into closed session per State Stats 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the performance evaluation of 
Water/Wastewater Manager.  Motion by Faber/ Horacek to go into Close Session to include Mayor and 
Todd Medenwaldt.  Row Call: Anders yes, Faber yes, and Horacek yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Convene to open session.  Motion by Faber/ Horacek to convene to open session.  Motion carried 

81



unanimously. 
 
Discuss/approve items, if any, from closed session.  Committee provide a performance evaluation that 
Interim Administrator Gau and Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt will conduct and then be 
taken to Council.   
Motion by Anders/Horacek to defer the request for additional compensation by former City employee to 
City Attorney.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjourn. Motion by Faber/Anders to adjourn at 7:33 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Minutes prepared by Interim Administrator Gau  
 

82



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Finance Committee meeting held Wednesday 
September 25, 2018 in the Abbotsford City Council Chambers. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Roll Call: Anders, Faber, Horacek, and Mayor Voss.  Kramer by Phone 5:33pm – 6:05 pm 

Also present: Interim Administrator Gau, & Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Luedtke, and PW Director Stuttgen 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Held 

Comments by the Chair: None 

Comments by the Public None 

Minutes: Finance & Personnel Committee September 16, 2018.  Motion by Horacek /Faber to approve 
minutes with correction of Date change from September 15 to 16, 2018.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Discuss/approve August Bills – 

Regular expenditures.  Motion by Faber/Horacek to approve 1st bills run in the amount of $82,233.21.  
Motion carried unanimously.  Motion by Horacek /Faber to approve 2st bills run in the amount of 
$49,050.22.  Motion carried unanimously.   

TIF expenditures.  Interim Administrator Gau went over each TIF Accounts 5-6-7 starting from January 
2018.  There has been professional service booked to TIF 5 or TIF 6 that should be booked to TIF 7.  
When we close out 2017 audit all TIF expense was booked in TIF 5, requiring journal entries to allocate 
to the other TIF.  In 2018 accounting staff is trying to book expenses in each TIF District in the accounting 
system to follow the TIF 6 Amendment and to eliminate after fact Journal Entries.   This also need to be 
corrected for 2019 budget. 

USDA expenditures.  Interim Administrator Gau went over the USDA Account starting from January 
2018.  DPW Stuttgen went over the cost of the project (Seymour Street) and stated the project will go 
over because of Change order approved a few months ago.  This would be est. at $60,000 that will be in 
2019.  

The conversation turned to 2018 CDBC (Cedar & 2nd St.) DPW Stuttgen stated this project is estimated to 
be $1,000,000 project including Engineering.  An Est. of $500,000 of the project cost will be under the 
general fund and should use the $500,000 CDBG grant to cover the general fund.  The remainder of the 
project should be spilt est. $ 250,000 to Water and $250,000 to Sewer Funds.  However Sewer Fund will 
be paying $50,000 over five years starting 2018 to 2022.   Stuttgen stated only about $60,000 of work 
will be done in 2019.  It was planned to take out a short term loan for general fund (CDBG Grant) 
$500,000 and $500,000 5 year Water-Sewer Loan.   

Review Budget Comparison Reports – Chair Anders when over the major revenue line items and noted 
there has not been any Revenues booked to date.  Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Luedtke stated we are now 
recognizing the bank statement and large revenues deposits have not been booked yet.  She would 
review all the bank statement and capture the large revenues deposits and record them in the 
accounting system.  The Committee then reviewed the expenses.  

Overtime Report. – Report was reviewed by committee. 

16a.

83



Incidents/Accidents/Training. – None 

Discuss/recommend: 

City Owned Property North 1st Street & Cedar.  Soccer Field.  Committee reviewed a requested from 
Paula Ruesch requesting that the City Of Abby build a new soccer field south of the old AMPI building on 
the intersection of 1st Street and Cedar.  This request was made through DPW Stuttgen.  Stuttgen stated 
the land is too small to fill and build a soccer field.  Majority of the land is owned by Railroad, thereby 
not conducive for a soccer field.  Mayor Voss would notify Paula Ruesch of the limitations.  
 
Budget Transfer from 2017 Reserves -2018 Other Revenues to PW Machinery-Equipment-Vehicles.  
Interim Administrator Gau went over a budget transfer for an $110,000 truck purchase planned for 
2018.  In review the 2018 budget Gau stated that $92,000 would have to come from the 2017 
Undesignated Funds because the chart of accounts do not show the movement of the funds during the 
2018 budget process.  Committee stated that the general fund has $92,000 loan repayment from Water 
Utility that was to use as revenues to offset levy.  Gau question if there was a loan transaction drafted to 
reflect the General Fund Loan to Water Utility.  In 2013 the Council established a repayment schedule.  
Gau stated that staff will have to see if JE were made to reflect the Council action for the 2018 budget 
action.  No Action Taken 
 
Public Works Committee recommendation of a Transfer (Rollover) of $50,000 of 2018 PW Capitol 
Improvement Expense to 2019 PW Capitol Improvement Expense for 4th Street Chang Order.  DPW 
stated he had $50,000 left in his budget line idem Capitol Improvement Expense.   
Motion by Faber/ to recommend to council to Transfer (Rollover) of $50,000 of 2018 PW Capitol 
Improvement Expense to 2019 PW Capitol Improvement Expense for 4th Street Chang Order.  Interim 
Administrator Gau stated that there may be fund remaining this line item for 2018.  However other line 
items in Public Works budget is $51,000 in the negative.  There was not budget amount for line item for 
Safe Routs to School which has been booked over 51K for Engineering.  Faber with draw his motion.  No 
Action Taken. 
 
Public Works Committee recommendation for 2019 Capital Road Projects. 
 

• Safe Routs to School (SRTS) 80% Fed. /State 10% School 10% City-Update: 2020 Bus 29 west 
from 13 to curve. Project will be expensive. State will pay 80%, State 10%, School 10%.  2018 
Budget $0.00.  Expense to date $51,987.43 MSA Engineering. (No Action by PW Committee)  
Interim Administrator Gau explained this item above.  He furthermore stated that this type of 
project will go over 3-4 years and the WisDOT program requires that communities pay the cost 
up front for SRTS (project was approved in 2016) and then request for reimbursement.  
Therefore budgeting for these types of project will cover a few years 2018-19-20-21.  The actual 
construction is planned for 2020. 

• 1st Ave Project (Linden to Elm): Est. Project Cost $380,910.00   DPW Stuttgen stated he can get 
the est. project cost down.  Recommended to budget over 2 years.  No Action Taken.  Chair 
Anders stated all these request & matters will need to go through the budget process. 
 

Discussion 2018 water & sewer budget - Faber.  Committee member Faber stated he requested on the 
agenda because Water/Sewer Manager is concerned that the Water Fund wages line item is depleted 
very fast and will be over budget.  Gau & Luedtke reviewed the two Water Wages line item and notice 
Adm. Wages is very low and they must have been booked to just Water Wages.  Luedtke will review the 
two line item and make corrects where needed. 

84



Discussion on TIF. – Faber.  Committee member Faber stated he requested this item to be on the 
agenda.  He then turned the issue over to DPW Stuttgen.  Stuttgen stated he contacted MSA pertaining 
to Administrative Cost being allocated to TIF and started to read from an email from David Rasmussen 
(MSA).  Interim Administrator Gau question Stuttgen why he was not part of the email matter.  Stuttgen 
stated that he had brought up the matter to me and Mayor Voss and did want to see the City make 
mistakes they have made in the past.   
Stuttgen then explained that by TIF law that wages (administrator) can’t be considered as Administrative 
Cost.  Gau then tried to explain that professional contract services such as; Engineering, Planning, 
Auditor, Attorney and part of Interim Administrator cost can be part of Administrative Cost.   
Stuttgen continuing to state if wages like his or Administrator are planned or placed in the budget, he 
will make sure that the TIF Review Board (School Dist.) will be notified.    
Gau stated Stuttgen is correct on some type of wages and will review the City’s TIF Plan on what is 
defined as Administrative Cost.  

Adjourn. Motion by Faber/ Horacek to adjourn at 7:28 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Minutes prepared by Interim Administrator Gau 

85



16c.

86



87


	Blank Page
	October 1, 2018 AGENDA_council.pdf
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	Abbotsford_Drainage_Study PSA 09-28-18.pdf
	BLANK PORTRAIT
	123
	Abbotsford_Drainage_Study
	1
	1
	1




